JANET ALKIRE
Chairwoman

TRIBAL COUNCIL tohn Pretty Bear
(AT LARGE) Cannonboll District
Sidney Bailey, Jr.
Avis Little Eagle Long Soldier District
Susan Agard Jeff Cadotte, 5r
Secretary Wakpala District

Frank iamerson

Jesse Mclaughlin Vice Chairmon

Delrey Demery

Kory McLaughlin ;
Kenel District

Joe White Mountain Jr

MNola Taken Alive
Begr Soldier District

ULy 1873

Paul Archambault

Charles Walker
Rock Creek District

Jessica R, Porras

Warren Hawk
Running Antelope District

Wilberta Red Tomahawk
Porcupine District

TO: Linda Antell, Office Manager
SR Transportation/Roads Dept.

FROM: Marlo Red Horn, Econ Committee Coordinator,uL-P}
SR Economics Committee

DATE: October 19, 2022
RE: Excerpt of Motion #18, Regular Economics Meeting held on, October 18, 2022,

SR Transportation — Linda Antell emailed motions to committee, Econ Committee Chairman, John
Pretty Bear read the motions to committee of action. Attachments: G 1

ATTACHMENT: G 1
#18: MOTION WAS MADE BY SIDNEY BAILEY, JR., SECONDED BY WILBERTA RED

TOMAHAWK TO APPROVE SUBMITTAL OF THE GRANT APPLICATION TO THE FHWA
AND US DOT FOR THE NATIONALLY SIGNIFICANT FEDERAL LANDS AND TRIBAL
PROGRAMS GRANT FOR BIA ROUTE 3 AND BIA 6.

VOTE: 2-YES 0-NO 1-NOT VOTING MOTION CARRIED



